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None

CHAIR ARAKAWA: I'm going to call the Land Use meeting for August 7, 2002, to order.
(gavel) Good evening. Thank you for coming. Riki, would you please introduce
all the Council members.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Let me start from the
farthest to my left and the audience right, we have at the very end Mr. Ed Kushi,
Jr., representing Corporation Counsel, next to him is Mr. Goode Director of
Public Works, next to David we have Mr. John Min Director of Planning, then
from Upcountry we have member Tavares, Charmaine Tavares, next to her we
have from East Maui Mr. Bob Carroll, next to Bob we have from South Maui Mr.
Wayne Nishiki, next to Wayne from the island of Molokai we have Mr. Danny
Mateo, chairing this meeting of course from Kahului is Mr. Alan Arakawa, next to
him from West Maui Ms. Jo Anne Johnson, next to her from Wailuku Mr. Dain
Kane, to my right your left from Paia-Haiku we have Mr. Mike Molina, and our
support staff which allows the committee to function we have Yvette and David.
Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman.

?: (inaudible)
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Sorry, and of course from the Planning Department in
front of us the staff assigned to this request is Mr. Joe Alueta from the Planning
Department.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, at this time, Council members and audience thank you very
much. We have one person that has signed up to testify for Land Use Item No.
42 which is the District Boundary Amendment and Change in Zoning for Miki
Basin Power Plant site here on Lanai. Ron McOmber and Ron you've testified
before committee before. You have roughly, because you are the only one
testifying, about six minutes.
MR. McOMBER: Six minutes.
AUDIENCE: Laughter.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: At about six minutes I'm gonna ask you to start concluding.
MR. McOMBER: Laughter
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CHAIR ARAKAWA: Go ahead, Ron .
. . . . BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY ...
MR. McOMBER: Mr. Chairman, members of the Council--man, I haven't seen this
many Council people together in a long time. Ooh, this is an opportunity. Six
minutes is not enough.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: State your name for the record.
MR. McOMBER: Um ...
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Your name for the record.
MR. McOMBER: My testimony is really quick and simple. For them to do a proper job
and to spend more money in their location. They need a secure location. I sat
on the IRP, Maui Electric. We've given them suggestions from, from our
perspective here on Lanai and they been very receptive. I'd like to have them
drop their prices by about 30 percent but that's not gonna happen but they do
need this. The only thing I'm concerned about in that area is there was a lot of
chemicals used out in that area 'cause adjoining that the Company is also
looking to do a light industrial or some configuration out there and I don't know if
they've done soil testing in and around the surrounding areas. So Maui Electric
is aware of that, but I am speaking in favor of this. I think you need to give it to
'em so that they can go ahead and expend whatever money they need to do to
make it top notch and keep us in power, uh, although I wish it WOUld, again I wish
they would drop it but they're not going to. Thank you very much for coming out.
... END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY ...
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, Ron, state your name for the record.
MR. McOMBER: Oh. For the record my name is Ron McOmber.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Thank you very much. Any questions for Ron.
MR. McOMBER: Hey, under six minutes.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Thank you very much, Ron. That's the shortest I've ever--

?: (inaudible)
42

DISTRICT BOUNDARY AMENDMENT AND CHANGE IN ZONING
FOR MIKI BASIN POWER PLANT SITE (LANAI) (c.c. No. 02-100)
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CHAIR ARAKAWA: The shortest I've ever heard you testify. Thank you very much. At
this time Council members we're going to have a very short presentation from the
Maui Electric Company. They're gonna be showing a video, slide presentation
right behind us. So I'm going to move so the light's not flashing directly in my
eyes but, um, are you ready for that?
?: Yep, yeah, Mike.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, Mike. Okay.
?: (inaudible)
RECESS:
RECONVENE:

6:08 p.m.
6:10 p.m.

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Call the meeting back to order.
MR. MUNEKIYO: Thank you Mr. Chairman. Members of the Committee my name is
Mike Munekiyo. I'm here this evening on behalf of Maui Electric Company and
what we'd like to do is to present a brief overview of our request some
background as to the history of the property and what has led to this request.
We also have with us representatives from Maui Electric. Mr. Ed Reinhardt, Mr.
Stan Kiyonaga, Mr. Rodney Jung and Mr. Ed Oyama. So following this brief
presentation we'd be happy to answer any questions the Committee may have.
This is first of all a request for District Boundary Amendment and Change in
Zoning. The property as most of you saw today is approximately 5 acre site
located at Miki Basin. It is the existing Maui Electric Power Generation Plant.
(pause)
The property is currently designated Agriculture, Agriculture by the State Land
Use Commission. Lanai Community Plan designates the property as Heavy
Industrial and is County zoned Interim.
So what we need to do to get the appropriate land use consistency is to amend
the State Land Use District from the Agriculture to the Urban designation and to
Change the Zoning from the Interim to the M-2 Heavy Industrial designation.
That will give consistency between the State Land Use District, the Community
Plan and County zoning.
Just as background, the initial phase or initial generation capacity at the site was
first permitted in 1989, and that was granted a one year State Land Use
Commission Special Use Permit. Subsequently 4 additional time extensions
were granted in 1990, 1993, 1996 and most recently February of this year. The
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current time extension which was granted in February expires in February 2007.
So a five year time extension was granted earlier this year.
The Lanai Planning Commission considered the request in February and again
this is for District Boundary Amendment and Change in Zoning. The Planning
Commission voted to recommend approval of the request with two conditions
and at that same meeting that the Special Use Permit time extension was
granted.
Now because we have an active Special Use Permit, in the event the Council
approves the request for District Boundary Amendment and Change in Zoning
then the Special Use Permit then of course would be extinguished or it becomes
moot at that point.
These are just some of the improvements and I'll just go through it real quickly.
Let me just, uh, I think most of you who were out on the site visit recognize the
six generators on that rail(?) mounted generators. The 2.2 mega watt diesel
generators. The two storage fuel storage containers, the office/warehouse
building, shop/control room building, switch gear building, switchyard, parking
areas, and storage facility. So this, these are the primary elements at the
existing power plant. At this point there are no additional improvements
contemplated in connection with this particular request. Again this request is
primarily intended to establish land use consistency and to provide some stability
in terms of land use entitlements for Maui Electric.
This is the site layout. Briefly for those who may not have been at the site visit
today, uh, very difficult to see but where the laser pointer is indicated right now
this is Miki Road and access of course from Kaumalapau Road would be at this
roadway. Primarily elements that we talked about in the previous slide the six 1
mega watt generators here, the two 2.2 mega watt generators here. The fuel
storage containers here. The control room and this location and again the entire
site is enclosed or secured by a chain link fence and barbed wire fencing on the
top. Just one thing that was pointed out at the site visit at the north end along
this perimeter of the property there is a concrete lined channel which captures or
diverts off site flows which does come down sloping in this direction north to,
north to south. Those flows are then taken out around and down to the low point
at Miki Basin. Just a point of information, adjacent to the Maui Electric Power
Plant site is a 14 acre heavy industrial zoned site and this was a site that was
reclassified and rezoned by Castle & Cooke I believe a couple of years ago and
this is this site next door houses a construction trust base yard type of facility. So
basically what we have in this area is a fairly at least an integrated heavy
industrial site.
Just a couple of site photos for information purposes again for those who may
not have been at the site visit. This is looking from Miki Road towards the south.
It doesn't really show all that clearly, but I think it kinda shows the, gives you an

Page 6

LU 08106102

indication of the lay of the land and how the facility kind of rests in the mist of the
former pineapple king, uh, I'm sorry, pineapple fields. This is looking back
towards Kaumalapau, uh, camera facing north. The stack you can see the six 1
mega watt generators in this location here and in the foreground is the Company
Lanai, uh, Castle & Cooke Resorts, uh, base yard facility, trust facility. And this
is looking south west. The main entry gate right here. You may recall for those
who went on the site visit we parked right in this area here and entered through
this door here through this transmission and distribution building. And finally just
a last shot looking north west again the six 1 mega watt generators. And that's
the end of the slide show.
At this point, members, Mr. Chairman, we'd be happy to answer any questions
the Committee members may have.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Short recess. (gavel)
RECESS:
RECONVENE:

6:16 p.m.
6:17 p.m.

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Call the meeting back to order. (gavel) Are there any questions
for Mike or the, or Maui Electric Company, Council members? Councilwoman Jo
Anne Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Mike, in the event that there is a hurricane or any kind
of a really severe windstorm, is the area secured enough that it's protected and
there wouldn't be any problem with any potential damage from the fuel tanks or
anything?
MR. MUNEKIYO: Yeah, I can ask Mr. Reinhardt to respond to that.
MR. REINHARDT: Thanks Mike. Ed Reinhardt, Maui Electric. The plant itself is
designed for hurricane winds at 120 miles per hour and gust up to percentage
higher than that. So we believe that it is designed to withstand any type of
hurricane winds or weather that may come through that area.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay and the only other question that I had was when
Mr. McOmber just talked about potential chemical contaminates and any ... my
concern would be about any interaction with any of the metal, you know, like say
with the fencing or anything like that so that it might corrode in that area. It's
been there a long time obviously and you haven't had any problem that you are
aware of?
MR. REINHARDT: Good question. Actually before we took ownership of the property
we did take a soil sample and we did not find any problems with it. It was
actually in pineapple fields and so, you know, pineapple was growing on the
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property itself and we've had no problems whatsoever as far as corrosion down
in that site.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, thank you very much.
MR. REINHARDT: Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Any further questions? Councilmember Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: This would be for the applicant, please, Mike or Ed,
thank you.
The, I would like to ask Mr. Reinhardt with the site under request for rezoning,
uh, what's the capability for expansion in the future?
MR. REINHARDT: Okay, I'll defer that question to Mr. Kiyonaga who is the manager of
the power side, power supply of Maui Electric. So Stan.
MR. KIYONAGA: Mr. Chairman, my name is Stanley Kiyonaga. I'm manager of Power
Supply for Maui Electric Company. Relative to expansion of the plant we
currently as you know as you've seen there we have two--we call it new but
installed in 1986 2.2 mega watt units. There are provisions in the plan to add
another LL9 I guess that would be on the south side of the two units.
Subsequently as we go forward and retire some of the older EMD(?) or 1 mega
watt units, the intent is to install units 10, 11, 12, etc., in that location. So we
have again plan for expansion of the plant in future years.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay, thanks Mr. Kiyonaga. Now my understanding of
the current County IRP is that Miki Basin is scheduled for 2007 for this new 2.2
mega watt expansion. Is that still being planned for 2007?
MR. KIYONAGA: You're correct. The year(?) 2000 IRP filing indicated that the next 2.2
mega watt unit for Miki would be installed in 2007. Subsequently updates due to
changes in our sales forecast the unit has been pushed out to August of 2008 so
that's the plan right now.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. I don't know if this is for you Stan so if it's not
then maybe you can-MR. KIYONAGA: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: --you know refer it to appropriate people. We have a
changing environment on Lanai as I'm sure you are well aware of, Mr. Reinhardt
is well aware of with Castle & Cooke Lanai's consideration of distributed
generation and their consideration of whether or not it's a positive thing for them
to consider and move forward with. What impacts would distributive generation if
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Castle & Cooke Lanai moves forward would it do to the IRP and the August 2008
projected time for that new 2.2 mega watt expansion? Would it be deferred?
Would it be eliminated? Would you continue to still deploy moving this expansion
forward?
MR. KIYONAGA: I'll defer to Mr. Reinhardt-COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you.
MR. KIYONAGA: --for a response.
MR. REINHARDT: Thank you, Stanley. If Pacific--I mean if Lanai Company decides to
go off the grid with distributive generation, the impact, assuming that they would
focus on their major facilities, the impact would possibly be about 40 percent of
our total generation load on Lanai. And basically what it would do for our
generation expansion it would stop it. We would not be installing any additional
new generations because we don't have the load to serve and so the impact of
Maui Electric would be that our plans will change, our IRP process would reflect
that also, but certainly we are hopeful that we will still be a part of the total
community in serving the total community.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay, uh, Mr. Chairman, I hope you don't mind me-CHAIR ARAKAWA: Go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: --continue to ask-CHAIR ARAKAWA: You have the floor.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: --'cause this is a concern for I believe our community.
Okay, I understand what you just said Mr. Reinhardt and that is under the
assumption that Castle & Cooke Lanai goes off the grid-MR. REINHARDT: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: --and the 40 percent capacity. 'Cause my concern has
always been that would the rest of the community have to bear the inflationary
impacts ... for two factors. One, they're gonna get off the grid; two, they will
have a continuation of their development plans as approved through zoning and
other land use approvals. And my discussions with David Murdock and his
people is that Castle & Cooke has always been willing to pay their fair share for
additional capacity requirements is my understanding.
Now MECO's backup capacity at Miki Basin is currently the old 6 generators that
we call the box cars or, or e-rail(?) cars, is that still pretty much an accurate--
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MR. REINHARDT: Yes, those units are still operational and we actually run the new
units along with the older units depending on the, the demand during the
evenings. So we're actually able to shut one of the newer units down and run a
one mega unit to supplement the additional power that's required. During the
time of peak hours we may have to run both new units but we can shut one down
and operate two other units to take care of the capacity.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. Now this is either for you or maybe someone
from Castle & Cooke Lanai would wanna give their thoughts. I believe both of
you, your entities has the best interest for this community and this island, okay.
What I believe we need, I will like to see is all of us working together because I
understand your interest and your proprietary needs to maintain certain systems
and I understand Castle & Cooke's needs as far as their PNL(?) statements and
their, their ads, you know, revenues expenditures type of situation. Is there a
way we can work it out whereby if they still pursue the distributive generation
consideration, and I'm saying if, that they can lower the amount of capacity that
they would do under the distributive generations because it would still, and again
this is an assumption, if they still remain on the grid that that will be part of your
backup capacity and your need to either install or implement your additional 2.2
mega watt can be either deferred or eliminated whereby you still come out
ahead, you don't have the additional infrastructure investment cost to recapture,
they have an ability to reduce their cost of power, and at times of after disaster
the ability for the system to come back up sooner with the distributive generation
and your plant requirements that the whole island then becomes a beneficiary
and you still get your fair share of, of revenues that you need. Castle & Cooke
Lanai is still able to reduce some of their expenses and there's no negative
impact to the rest of the residential rate payers. So what I'm asking is there a
way we can all work on this together and make it up so that everybody comes out
okay on this one?
MR. REINHARDT: Maybe I can answer that question. We would certainly welcome the
opportunity to work with them. In fact we have been in discussions with them
and we're hopeful that there could be an agreement amongst all of us to come up
with a win-win situation. And if they were go off our--well, if they were to add a
distributive generator on their facility and still be tied to the grid it would certainly
help us in deferring out any future, uh, near term additions because they would
be providing the additional generation that they WOUld, that we would need for the
island and we would not have to add something in the 2007 and 2008 time frame
that we talked about. You know it could be pushed out to 2009 or beyond. It
depends on the size of the units that they are installing. So to answer your
question we will certainly work with them and we are talking to them and we're in
discussions with them.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: If that scenario comes to close being reality, Mr.
Reinhardt, that would still allow you to be able to retire some of your old units
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because of the back up capacity that Castle & Cooke Lanai would be able to
bring back on?
MR. REINHARDT: Yes, with that scenario we would certainly be able to retire some
units and they would be seen as the additional generation that we wouldn't, that
we don't have ourselves, but we would have to move on with our plans to look at
retiring some of our units, uh, they are certainly old. However, you know, we can
always keep them running but we wanna have more efficient units installed.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Right. Yeah, I understand that. And I'm gonna ask,
Chairman if you don't mind, if Castle & Cooke Lanai would make a comment to,
to my question to Mr. Reinhardt because I think it's important for this Committee
to also know the future impact. While I support the zoning request, I think it's
worthy for this Committee to understand what this two entities will be doing to this
community and I feel that both of you can come out ahead together.
MR. REINHARDT: And maybe I can make one quick comment, urn, regardless of
whether Lanai Company decides to go off the grid or to add generation to their
facility we will still need the rezoning for the power plant because that's, you
know, we, the Central Maui, I mean the central power plant scheme that we have
here on Lanai at Miki Basin is certainly something that we need to serve the
island.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Yeah and no get me wrong. I'm in full support of your
request. I'll state that on the record right now. I'm in full support of your request
and again because we have this opportunity of this zoning and zoning allows us
to consider conditions if it is reasonable and fair that I bring up some of this
comments this evening so that it's part of the public record. You're well aware of
my concerns for the island as a whole-MR. REINHARDT: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: --as well as understanding the needs of Castle &
Cooke's future requirements for their power as well as their, their expenses, their
concern of expenses.
MR. REINHARDT: I understand. Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Councilman Hokama, can we have someone from Castle & Cooke
to respond. I'm going, I'm allowing this Riki because we don't often come to
Lanai and even though it's not really part of the zoning discussion but we'll try
and tie it up-COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: And again Chairman the way I'm tying it in is if a
condition of this request makes sense so that we can still accomplish what's
good for this island that's how I'm trying to--
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CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, again, I'm allowing this-COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: --because of the situation but try and tie it up.
MR. CORMANY: My name is Gerrit Cormany. I'm President of Castle & Cooke. And I
just wanna make sure I understand the protocol here. I'm not testifying on the
proposal before you but responding to Council member Hokama's question-CHAIR ARAKAWA: That's correct.
MR. CORMANY: --concerning our status in examining our power costs and I would
echo the comments of Mr. Reinhardt. We are more than willing to work
cooperatively with our business partners to find ways to reduce our power costs.
We have been in conversations with several different parties including MECo in
that regard and, um, from our standpoint as we view the future and as we view
the future viability of our company we have to look at ways to reduce our power
cost. It has been a very, very difficult last couple of years economically and we
are frankly struggling to try to have this thing make sense. And so one of the
areas where we know there are some opportunities is in the area of power and
so we're looking at distributive generation, we're looking at options to reduce our
cost through conservation and we're in conversations as Mr. Reinhardt said with
MECo about ways we can work cooperatively to accomplish that. I'm well aware
of the points you bring up Councilman Hokama and I appreciate those points.
We're sensitive to those as well and we're not ignoring those in our, in our
conversations but we do have an overriding necessity to really address this issue
and frankly sooner rather than later.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you, uh, Mr. Cormany. And again what I'm
trying to foster and advocate for both Maui Electric and your Company, sir, is that
I believe both of you can work together so that the backup facilities or the
distributive generation option is for both Maui Electric's advantage as well as
your Company's requirements advantage and that this backup capacity or
generation helps both of you not just one of you.
MR. CORMANY: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: That's how I see it.
MR. CORMANY: No, I understand where you're coming from and as I said we're, we're
more than willing to work with them to try to find that solution.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you.

LU 08106102

Page 12

MR. CORMANY: Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Any further questions? If not, the Chair is gonna make a
recommendation. Council members, we have two bills that we're looking at. The
first is "A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE STATE LAND USE
DISTRICT CLASSIFICATION FROM AGRICULTURE DISTRICT TO URBAN
DISTRICT FOR PROPERTY SITUATED AT LANAI, HAWAII" and the second bill
is "A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE TO CHANGE ZONING FROM INTERIM
DISTRICT TO M-2 HEAVY INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT CONDITIONAL
ZONING"--at this point--"FOR PROPERTY SITUATED AT LANAI, HAWAII". The
Chair is going to recommend approval of both of these.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: So move.
?: Second.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: It has been moved by Councilmember Hokama and seconded by
was it Councilmember Molina? Any discussion?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Councilmember Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: First let me say this is again one part of the Lanai
Community Plan that was adopted by the Council and the community did
recommend that the power generation be relocated out of the near city limits so it
is in the area that the community plan has designated which is Miki Basin. Two, I
believe that it is in the best interest of the utility to have this rezoning
classification in its proper category as its current use. Third, I believe again as
we've ... you know I've tired to expand it a little. I think there's a need for us to
again support this request and at the same time be sensitive enough to
understand the different and evolving environment of power generation not only
on the island but Countywide and Statewide and within the nation. I think there's
great improvements within hydrogen cells, alternative energy programs, and I
think the utility will continue to be one of the front runners in initiating and looking
at ways particularly on this island, Chairman. We have a unique situation
whereby it is pretty much a closed system whereby you don't need to stretch it
out to very, uh, a lot of different components. You basically have the city and the
Project Districts as well as maybe our harbor down at Kaumalapau and the
airport facilities, but it's not such a spread out system that new and innovative
hi-tech programs cannot be implemented on this island whereby it would be cost
prohibitive as well as--I again as I state I believe distributive generation for this
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island I consider it to have a lot of potential and I believe that some of the efforts
of Castle & Cooke Lanai in considering this, uh, allows us to look at power
generation for this island in a new way and I consider it to be a step forward, Mr.
Chairman. So I would ask the members to please support it and again I will be
advocating that all parties, uh, Mr. Gerrit and your company Mr. Reinhardt and
his company, uh, if I have to be the conduit to bring the parties together so be it.
I'll ask all parties to come together as well as bring in the County's energy office
who I feel should represent the general community that I believe all of us can
come out of this in a positive and advantageous results. Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Any other discussion? If not, the Chair would just make a
few short comments. As the former Planning Chair, when we did the Lanai
Community Plan this is one of those areas that we had a lot of discussions on
and what we're doing tonight is recommendation of the Chair is because of that
discussion I believe the site is appropriate as we have indicated in the community
plan. So all we're doing is making the community plan whole and doing what we
need to do to make the community plan work. Okay. So I'll ask for your approval
as well. No more discussion, all in favor say aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Opposed? Motion carried unanimously. Thank you very much.

VOTE:

ACTION:

A YES:

Councilmember Carroll, Hokama, Johnson, Kane,
Mateo, Molina, Nishiki, Tavares, and Chair
Arakawa
NOES:
None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT:
None
EXC.:
None
FIRST READING of proposed bills.

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Council members, we'll now move onto our second item which is
Land Use Item No. 17. We have one person that has signed up to testify on
Land Use Item No. 17, Ron McOmber. Is there anyone else that wishes to
testify? If so, please come up and sign up now. Okay.
MR. McOMBER: I get six minutes again?
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Ron, you have six minutes again.
MR. McOMBER: Oh, my god, this is at least a 20-minuter. First I was remiss in, in
welcoming the new Council member. Welcome to Lanai or welcome to the rest.
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They been here so many times that they . . . anyway welcome to the heat of
battle. Um ... where do I start?
CHAIR ARAKAWA: That's two minutes, Ron .
. . . . BEING PUBLIC TESTIMONY ....
MR. McOMBER: Start with my name. My name is Ron McOmber testifying on Land
Use, um, Bill 17. Um ... first of all ladies and gentlemen, Lanaians for Sensible
Growth, which I'm president of, intervened in this Project District at Manele when
they were gonna build their golf courses and lUXUry homes and condos. And in
our infinite wisdom we had separated this into two parcels and I ... the reason
that this was done, we asked for this separation was if all the conditions in the
first parcel then they could proceed with the second parcel and the second parcel
is now coming to pass which is 110 plus acres. This is 12.4 acres out of 110
acres. I thought that the LUC told us that once you've established or apply for a
chuck of land like that that you can't arbitrarily then go back and take little bits
and pieces out of it. Maybe I was wrong, but I think you need to look into that.
The Company has decided to separate 12.4 acres which would give 'em their last
condos. Now, some of you sitting at this table went through the Project Districts
on golf carts when we were talking about damage. And I'm gonna tell you
something, we were sold a bill of goods telling us there's no way that this Project
District would pollute our ocean and our marine life conservation district. Guess
what? January 29 th all hell broke loose. Not only did it pollute our AA pristine
waters at Hulopoe, it also damaged several condos. Probably it's a good thing
the condos are there or all that stuff would have been in the ocean. The condos
are kind of a buffer along with David Murdock's house. The damage that was
done was enormous and we may never recover from it and you folks that were in
those golf carts that day remember the Company saying that this could not
happen. It took quite a few years but it did and that was a small rain. This
Company not only has polluted our ocean but they've also ignored most of their
commitments to Lanaians for Sensible Growth in this community. We've had to
fight for every commitment we've got. We're still fighting today. We're now in a
heat of battle at Koele. They wanna use 150,000 gallons of our drinking water on
a daily basis to water their golf course which they promised us they never do.
Our MOA we have two of 'em. In the MOA it clearly says that this Company will
not use water from the high level aquifer to water their golf course at Manele, it
clearly says that. It's an agreement that we have. It's the law. They have
attacked that from day one, from the get go. Today at Manele they are using our
water, our drinking water. They call it nonpotable because some of it is 300 and
some of it is 400 parts per million chloride. Ladies and gentlemen, there's places
in Maui using 440 parts per million blending it with fresh water and they're
drinking it. So why is it different here? They promised they wouldn't do that.
The LUC gave them two years to meet that requirement. After two years we
went back before the LUC and the LUC gave them a cease and desist order
which was overrode by a County judge that says the LUC does not have a right
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to enforce the conditions on the land that they are asking to have it changed. So
now it's before you folks and you folks need to look at this very closely. The 12.4
acres, if they can guarantee you that they won't pollute that ocean again and they
won't continue to do that, then you give it to them, but there's no way that they
can do that, ladies and gentlemen. We now have reports of ciguatera poisoning
coming from that side of the bay, that side of the island we never had before. I
wonder what the difference is before and today? There's a golf course there
today. These are the items that this community is, is now playing with at this
time and going up against. I ask you not to let this happen. They've got to
assure you that this will never happen again and I don't think they can do that.
Our bay at Hulopoe is now ruined and we're right now in the midst of doing some
in-depth research on this. We're gonna try to do some stuff to give you some
really good information, some educated marine biologist from California is gonna
come in and do some testing, but obviously the clarity of Hulopoe has been
ruined maybe forever. In the 1987 MOA there was a little word in there do not
put in the berm. The berm related to a low spot in Hulopoe where it was a
natural release area. We were reassured by the Company engineers that that
berm could be taken care of by putting three pipes in there and that would take
care of the runoff. Well, this January storm mauka side water came down so
much it tore a 15 foot deep gash in our beach and took all that out to the ocean
and there's many pictures to support that and I'd be glad to supply those pictures
to you 'cause they're all over. Ask Lanai Company, they have aerial photos and
they have all kinds of other stuff they can supply to you. So I ask you in all
fairness don't give this to 'em until they can assure this community and this
Council that they won't continue to pollute that bay and they won't ... and they
will stop using our drinking water for their golf courses. Thank you very much .
. . . ENE OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY ...
17

DISTRICT BOUNDARY AMENDMENT FOR IITERRACES AT
MANELE" (LANAI)

CHAIR ARAKAWA: Thank you, Ron. Any questions for Ron?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Question.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Councilmember Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Ron, the 29 th storm was it water that came through
different areas that had been channelized because of land development?
MR. McOMBER: Definitely.
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And, and these areas carry what top soil from existing
development or where, where specifically can you tell us this runoff?
MR. McOMBER: The funny part was it wasn't top soil. The funny part was product that
they bought from up here crush rock for a basis for house pads. Huge house
pads. Big gray rock that been sitting there for months and months and months,
and they brought the little
behind and all the water that came down
through the natural flow to the ocean backed up there and then when it finally
broke through the hydraulic pressure cut great big cuts in this fill which went over
a little 4 foot wall which went over road and buffed up and went through the
condos just below that, all the way down to Murdock's house on the point. So it
was something that they did and I understand the word is out now they gotta cut
15 feet off the top of these pads. That's still not gonna stop the blockage that
they did and, and everyone of us that rode in those golf carts those days saw
these little tiny catch basin with the big pipe stuck in 'em and that was gonna be
their overflow and their
drain. Remember that, Wayne?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah.
MR. McOMBER: And we said wait a minute. Catch basins are humongous mothers
that you have to go in with and maintain them and keep 'em clean and you can
drive tractor,
tractors in 'em, and you couldn't even get a bobcat in these
little things and they just filled up right to the top overflowed the roading and kept
on going to the ocean, and this was not a big storm, Wayne. This was a small
storm.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Was there any report done against the Company to
justify and were there any government departments that you filed the complaints
against?
MR. McOMBER: No. Normally the Company if they have a water pipe break they call
the public health and public health is notified. I'm not sure Bruce Anderson and
that group over there where those ... I saw Bruce come in here one day and
asked him if he'd ever got a report and he said maybe I better go down and look
at that, and I think Bruce Anderson needs to come down and look at what
happened to our bay, but nobody does that. We tried to do it through the
Planning Commission and it falls on deaf ears because we have, the Company
has a soil engineer, not a soil engineer but a marine biologist Dr. Brock that's
giving us monthly re ... uh, every six months reports or quarterly reports and he
says there's nothing wrong. Obviously he can't see in front of his face because
the place is polluted. Visual pollution is as bad as having nitrates and other
things in the water when it comes to our bay. We knew when we looked at that
we've been saying this for years it's just a matter of time when this was gonna
happen.
Now it's happened.
Unfortunately for them it's happened very
inopportune time for them because you folks need to understand and you're the
one's that can move this forward and they don't deserve to have this until
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they ... in our MOA it says they will be responsible to clean it up. They will clean
up that mess. How in God's name are they gonna clean up something like that?
We're just gonna let it sit for months and years. It's been months and months
and it's still polluted down there every time we get a south swell. It's all kicked up
in the bay just like Moe(?) which is just up the coastline from that. It's not fair to
this community we keep going through this and we keep getting targeted by
these people. They are not taking responsible, responsibility just like not the
storage that you asked 'em to do over here at Koele. They don't do these things
folks and it's gotta stop.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Councilwoman Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, Ron, I'm trying to tie in something you said about
the 150,000 gallons of the potable water which they're using for the golf course.
Now was that-MR. McOMBER: No.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: --just an example of them not ... okay.
MR. McOMBER: Nothing to do with Manele.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: So it doesn't have anything to do with that?
MR. McOMBER: No, it just goes to show irresponsibility the saying they told this
community one thing and 12 years later they're coming back and saying we can't
make it with this. Our engineers were wrong. They don't come to the community
and ask the community and say well, we've got a problem here and we need to
work it out with you. They go over our heads and they stick it over somewhere
else and say we need 150,000 gallons. That's millions of gallons of water every
year that they'll be using with no control. That's not acceptable. Remember they
came to you folks for 25,000 gallons a day for, for 30 days or 28 days to reseed
their golf course? One-time deal. Never gonna come before you again. Well,
they'll before ... they will be before you again as soon as it gets out of the
Planning Commission and you folks are gonna act on that, and just remember
this is only a long string of things that they have never kept their promise on. I
don't gain anything from this folks. If you think I'm up here doing this because
I'm gonna get anything from this you're crazier in hell 'cause I don't. I just want
somebody to keep their promise to us and they haven't done that and we have
legal documents to prove it. So somebody's gotta listen to us.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: And, and I appreciate what you're saying because
runoff that occurred during that storm (change of tape) the Environmental
Protection Agency was contacted, nobody was contacted?

LU 08106102

Page 18

MR. McOMBER: And I'm sure that if you flew around the island it was probably dirty
around the whole island. Every island had dirt around it, but we never seen the
damage at Hulopoe. Never saw the beach tore up like that from mauka going to
makai. We seen it when storms have come in and tore up the beach and try to
push that sand up in the pond behind, but we never seen the pond behind push
out and go to sea and rip great big notches in the soil and in the sand and take
the trees with them and all the benches and go out in the ocean. We never seen
that. We never seen kukae coming from their sewage treatment floating in that
pond and heading out the ocean. It's just stuff that we never seen before. We
knew it was gonna happen has to happen, but we got tired of this that we go
through this, we get permits and we do all this and we're still sitting over here
with a product that's not viable to this community.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Um ... and, and you may not know the answer to
this, Ron, but I know that you kind of been following what permits and everything
that was issued initially when this was going forward. Do you recall ever seeing
any, uh, I think it's called MPDES permits from the, uh, I think it's the, uh, Clean
Water Branch-MR. McOMBER: Well, I think that-COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: --they're like runoff permits?
MR. McOMBER: That's an interesting question. You know why we have the MOA?
We gave up our right for an EIS. We gave up our right, this community gave up
their right to have an EIS if the Company decided they would do this we would
this, the Company would do this. We never saw an EIS in this project which is
we should have never done that. We sold our soul to God because that is the
worse thing we could've done. We took a MOA and exchanged for an EIS and
I'm sorry we regret the day we did that. We should've went for the full blown EIS.
All of this would've been proven, no water for the golf course, they didn't have
any water, the runoff would've been proven, the marine biologist would've come
out and spoke against this but we gave that up, we gave that up because the
Company said they would do "x, y, z" if LSG would not do an EIS, would not
pursue that and we didn't do that and it's too bad because it's our fault. But we
have a contract with 'em and we expect you folks to make them honor the
contract that they have with us and that's all I'm asking this body. You the,
you're the people that make the decision. We're, it's out of our hands. I could
take him to court tomorrow and get, and get a TRO to stop 'em from using the
water from the high-level aquifer because in our, in our MOA it says we will not
use water from the high-level aquifer. It doesn't say potable, it doesn't say
nonpotable, it doesn't say brackish. It says we will not use water from the
high-level aquifer for our golf courses at Manele and they are doing it and they
been doing it from day one.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, thank you very much, Ron.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Are there any other questions? Councilmember Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Ron, one question on the reports
of ciguatera poisoning. Did you get that from an organization or is this coming
from individual citizens?
MR. McOMBER: It's coming from individual citizens. We've heard about four cases
here on Lanai and everyone of the cases has pointed to that area down there
where people had been catching fish from that area.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: And the Department of Health was notified?
MR. McOMBER: I would imagine. I, I, I don't know how that process works if it goes to
the hospital people have that. I don't know if the doctor's reports said or what but
I know in the community, this is small community and all those things travel very
quick through the community the good and the bad. Mostly the bad stuff travels
a lot faster than the good stuff sometimes.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay, thank you.
MR. McOMBER: He doesn't wanna talk to me.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, any other questions, Council members? Councilmember
Carroll.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Ron ... there you go.
MR. McOMBER: Chuckled.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: You know we're talking about the amount of runoff and
everything had over there and the damage that was done, you know, when the
soil was moved, yeah. And I know you said that a lot--well, we both know I use
to work over here long time-MR. McOMBER: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: --before (inaudible) A lot did come down like you said
but it was not as much because the dirt that ... you're saying that the dirt, what
they put over there is what got washed away and-MR. McOMBER: They hadn't put the soil on it yet. This was just fill. Thank God they
hadn't put the soil on it yet.
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COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Okay, so this was ... let me, this was a fill that was in
the
?
MR. McOMBER: No. It was brought in from somewhere. It was crushed rock. It was
obvious it was gray crushed rock that they brought in to build these pads. This
was crushed rock.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: And so and it was actually these pads then that were
the one's that were washed down?
MR. McOMBER: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Okay, thank you.
MR. McOMBER: 'Cause you know as well as I do from living here when we go hunting
and we hit a rainstorm and the water that's coming down those culverts and
those, those hillsides are not dirty water because there's no soil being picked up
because there's ground cover to take care of it, but when it starts to pick up and
start picking up the soil and accelerating that's what happens.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, any further questions, Council members? Urn, Ron, you
said that you had pictures that you could show the Council? Do you have those
with you?
MR. McOMBER: I do not have 'em with them because I didn't know what you, what the
agenda would be but I will get 'em to you and I have other people that have
pictures. I have talked to one lady that has 99 pictures that was taken and I'd be
glad to get you a collective scrapbook of 'em if you'd like to have 'em.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Council members, is that something that you would like to see as
pictures of this? Okay, Ron-MR. McOMBER: Okay, I'll get you-CHAIR ARAKAWA: --no objection-MR. McOMBER: I'll get you some.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, thank you. It's easier to see a visual than it is-MR. McOMBER: Oh, I understand that. I hope you're not doubting that that's what
happened because these guys will be jumping up and screaming and shouting if
it hadn't happened. We all know it cost millions of dollars to repair the condos
down there. Some condo owners even gave their condos back because they
said I'm not gonna live here in this stuff. So it's, it's obvious it cost them millions
to get those things repaired and get 'em back on line again 'cause they had to
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tear walls off outside and inside so that they let everything dry out so it's not a
figment of my imagination. This is something that happened. It's gotta be scary.
If I was Castle & Cooke I would be just scared to death because they must have
take it in the pocket book something awful.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Ron, again-MR. McOMBER: Okay.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: --we would be thankful if we can get some of those pictures from
you.
MR. McOMBER: Okay.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Thank you very much.
?: (inaudible)
MR. McOMBER: Yeah, okay.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Yeah.
forward to us.

If you could take it to Council Service Office they can

MR. McOMBER: Okay. I can do that.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Thank you. Any other questions? If not, thank you very much.
MR. McOMBER: Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Also as a note, Council members, Ron had discussed the State
LUC docket that's pending on the Manele ... at Manele area. Staff has given
us, given me a note that says Anthony Ching, the executive officer for the Land
Use Commission, said that LU-17 is separate, it's a separate item from what's
pending before the LUC because the LU-17 property's under 15 acres and the
District Boundary amendment is County jurisdiction, okay. So that's in answer to
what was stated earlier. Is there any questions on that area? If not, at this time I
believe the Company has a presentation for us.
MR. MASUDA: Chairman Arakawa, members of the Council Land Use Committee, my
name is Ralph Masuda. I'm with Castle & Cooke Resorts. We don't have a socalled presentation. That presentation was done to you guys, for you guys back
almost a year ago. I'd like to update you in terms of why the Council committee
had deferred action on this matter after three meetings that you had. One, the
condition that was placed the Committee continuing its deliberation on this item is
the submittal of a compliance report of, of past land use conditions that were
placed on the Company by both the State Land Use Commission and the
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County. That was submitted to your Committee on April 25th , 2002 and
subsequently distributed to each Committee member. We have, um ... this is a
pretty big document and we had hoped that every member of the Committee
would have reviewed it and come up with the questions that you feel should be
clarified or, um ... any item in this document that your Committee members
need clarification on.
We would also be happy to address some of the comments made by Mr.
McOmber, uh, individual items that he brought up, and one of the things that he
said that they never asked for but they actually got was an EIS. The Company
did prepare an EIS and it was called "The Manele Golf and Residential
Environmental Impact Statement" and that was required by the Planning
Commission. And I believe at that time it was still the Maui Planning Commission
who eventually accepted the EIS.
So I have with me besides Gerrit Cormany, President of Castle & Cooke Resorts,
John Revells our, um ... Development, uh, head of our development division,
Buddy Humphries from our construction, and Roy Catalani who's our legal
counsel, and Vince Bagoyo from our utilities department. So ... and myself and,
uh, any questions that you may have we will give it our best to try to give you
appropriate answer for.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, Council members.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Question.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Hold on, Wayne. Again, um, on this topic what we're looking at if
you look at the beginning of the book this is beginning of this topic, the bill, some
of the conditions that are there are described and questions that you have from
the testimony and whatever at this point the Chair will entertain those.
Council member Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you. Ralph, that site inspection that we did was
back in October 2001.
MR. MASUDA: Is it August? August 13th ?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Huh?
MR. MASUDA: August 13th •
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Was it August 13th ?
MR. MASUDA: Yeah.
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I stand corrected. Urn ... the incident that Mr. McOmber
brought up on the 29 th , 2002.
MR. MASUDA: January.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yes. Do you acknowledge that you did have an
occurrence and there was damage done and runoff did go off into Hulopoe?
MR. MASUDA: Well, runoff did go into the entire, I mean around the entire island, yes,
and runoff of course went into Hulopoe.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I understand, but because of the kind of development
that the Company was doing or did not complete, do you have an idea what went
into Hulopoe? Did the Company do-MR. MASUDA: Whether-COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --any type of-MR. MASUDA: Councilman Nishiki, whether or not there was a development there or
not, you know, runoff would've happened into Hulopoe and the entire, around the
entire island. Most of the water came from the basin above the Project District
and it flew ... you know it, it went through your natural drainage areas, all the
gulches, but because of the flow it did over top the area.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah, okay. So now, now the Company did bring in fill or
whatever you call it in the areas that you were going to develop. Do you have an
assessment of how much of that fill went into Hulopoe that you brought in?
MR. MASUDA: No, we don't.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Did the Company ever do an, any assessment?
MR. MASUDA: On the soil that was brought in?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Of what ran out that was brought in.
MR. MASUDA: Well, we, we, we can't, you can't figure out what soil was brought in
from above the Project District from the basin above. A lot of sediment came
from above the Project District before it passed through the Project District.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And, and should that occur again, what is the Company
gonna do knowing that you had an occurrence and now what are you going to do
to eliminate that occurrence?
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MR. MASUDA: I don't think it's ever possible, Councilman Nishiki, to eliminate storm
occurrences and runoffs, uh, in happening throughout the, uh, throughout the
world, but like I said I have Buddy Humphries here who can tell you what we
have done since this occurrence happening.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And can you tell me what your background is?
MR. HUMPHRIES: Yes, I'm, urn, trained as a civil engineer. I'm a licensed civil
engineer in the State of Georgia. I'm not currently licensed in Hawaii although
I've resided in Hawaii for some 15 years.
(pause)
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Continue.
MR. HUMPHRIES: I've worked for Castle & Cooke for the last year. In the last two
months I was placed in charge of civil construction here for the Company and I'm
currently working on several projects and that would include drainage aspects of
the island. Um ... more background or ...
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No. Ralph was saying you're going to tell us what you
did, what the Company has done so far now that they've got you as a civil
engineer on board.
MR. HUMPHRIES: We have cleaned out the sediment basins that were part of the
permit process that were requirement of the permit process, and we have
increased channeling within the project to make sure that the storm water is
routed properly to the gulches that were in the original drainage plan for the
project.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: What about the one that is in the ocean? What have you
done to clean that up?
MR. HUMPHRIES: The soil that went into the ocean?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Whatever that went into the ocean.
MR. HUMPHRIES: Well-COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Have you done any kind of determination on how you're
going to deal with that aspect? I don't care what you done on land. I wanna
know if you're gonna do anything to what has been done in the ocean that has
some concern.
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MR. HUMPHRIES: Okay, I have not personally addressed that. We are not aware of
any amounts of soil that went into the ocean because the majority was captured
within the sediment basins that were in place.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: So you, you acknowledge that something went in but
you've not done any type of work to see if there was damage and how you're
going to deal with what is in there already? Let me ask you this. Do you, if you
done nothing then obviously you would have no idea on the next step because
you have not taken a step yet, right?
MR. HUMPHRIES: Well, Dr. Brock is our consultant that deals with the marine life and
the water quality around the island. We know that water went into the ocean, but
we see no evidence that there was any more that went in there than there would
be from just the natural occurrence had the development not been there.
Actually there's less that went in.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Can you please, can you please repeat what you just
said. There was less that went in where?
MR. HUMPHRIES: Well, there are natural watersheds that go through the Project
District and those watersheds will always convey whenever they convey water
they will convey soil that's a natural occurrence that has happened way before
the project was ever there. When improvements were brought into an area be it,
uh, more increased vegetation as opposed to the sparser naturally occurring
vegetation, when the surfaces are sealed with pavement that there is less
transportation of the soil via the water.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Sir, do you accept any responsibility for anything that
landed into Hulopoe Bay? Do you accept any responsibility for anything that ran
off the land where the Company had a development and that ran into the bay?
Yes or no. And, and you can choose to take the Fifth.
MR. HUMPHRIES: Well, I guess I choose to take the Fifth 'cause I feel-COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you.
MR. HUMPHRIES: Okay. I feel that it's a, uh ... it's a question that, that begs more
lengthy discussion and a more accurate description.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: You know what? If there is something on that piece of
property and, and on the 29th water ran over it and took it into the ocean then
obviously there is some evidence that you've acknowledged occurred, right?
MR. HUMPHRIES: Uh ... repeat the question, please. I'm not sure I understand.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: If there was something that was on that existing parcel--
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MR. HUMPHRIES: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:
development.

--that you were doing some work on and it's called

MR. HUMPHRIES: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And then on the 29 th something came and washed it.
Now normally where we went to I would say that the thing went into the ocean
when it washed. And I'm saying that you're not acknowledging that, that
occurrence occurred and whatever was up there that disappeared didn't go into
the ocean?
MR. HUMPHRIES: Well, I as an engineer I like to discuss quantities because the
references that were made to the ruts in the slope, those went down on the road
directly below and from there they went down onto the golf course and were
filtered by the golf course grass. They went into a sand trap where they could
settle out onto a road and through some more grass and eventually into the gulch
which was the natural drainage. Now, what portion of that was extraordinary
because of that development or the fill there versus what was would be in a
natural(?) occurring area that I can't quantify and I don't ... and it would be
conjecture on anyone's part.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I'm done. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Thank you. Any further questions? Councilmember Johnson no
questions?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I did have a couple of questions. With regard to the
runoff that was being spoken about were ... was the EPA or the Department of
Health or the Clean Water Branch were they ever called in to inspect the area or
make any determinations as to whether there was a problem?
MR. HUMPHRIES: Not to my knowledge. We, um ... from touring the island, I mean
what happened immediately in front of the project was considerably less than the
impact that we saw elsewhere on the island.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. And then the other question that I have was
the Army Corps of Engineers ever consulted on any of the structures or the pads
or anything that you were doing or was the area so far above any kind of zone
that they didn't have to be consulted?
MR. HUMPHRIES: That's correct. It went through the County permit process.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. So none of this was in an area which would
require even the movement or the replacement of any kinds of soils or fill
materials, there was nothing required by Army Corps?
MR. HUMPHRIES: No, not down in that area. There is an area that I presume the
County or the State is dealing with adjacent to the small boat harbor there's
some 7 foot of silt that came down into that silt basin that's adjacent to the harbor
that would likely involve the Corps, but there was nothing immediately around the
project that, um, where there were a large accumulations that could be gathered
up or moved.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, um, I was just going over some of my notes
from the last time too. The issue of the higher sprinklers that was resolved. Is
that correct?
MR. HUMPHRIES: Uh, at Koele Lodge or, uh, I'm, I'm not sure.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: We, I believe in that area we did have at one point
some questions about some of the sprinklers.
MR. HUMPHRIES: Oh, okay.
MR. REVELLS: I'll answer that. My name is Jon Revells, Director of Development. Uh,
yeah, that was brought up I believe at the December meetings when inspector
Bell went through the, um, was a video, and we do share a lot of the concerns
that was brought upon by Mr. Bell's as well as some of the concerns that was
voiced by Council at that time. We agree that we'll move forward in putting in
sprinklers within those, within that project. We would as, uh ... as a matter of
policy ask that the Council consider putting that into some type of a island wide
standard looking at certain type of projects very similar with ours dealing with
response time. We would prefer not to be singled out with that because we do
feel that there are some other area, areas within the County, um, it may be more
outskirts of Maui or as well as some Molokai and so forth that would be in the
same situation that we'd be in. So that would be our only request that it gets
considered as a political body and not just Manele Project District specific, but
yeah, we are agreeing to resolve that.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. And, and you may also be able to answer this
one. My final question has to do with the State Historic Preservation Division, uh
... Archaeological Findings. One of the things I believe that I read somewhere
in there was that there was some kind of a modification that had been done or
some type of agreement and I just want, I'm just wanting to be clear that all of the
issues with regard to the preservation plan and who would be monitoring that that
has all been cleared.
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MR. REVELLS: Yeah, we are working with the Lanai Archaeological Council to resolve
any outstanding items through, over the years as far as some of the conditions
and that is part of that, that package that we submitted issues relating to signage
at the fishermen's trail and maintenance and just kinda working together on that.
So we are definitely in the process of resolving all of those issues.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, thank you very much.
MR. REVELLS: Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Council members, any further questions?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Question.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Councilmember Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman, I would like to ask Mr. Masuda, please,
those conditions that not have been completed, uh, and you have a few, can you
give this Committee a status of where those conditions are and what is the
Company's anticipated completion time table, please.
MR. MASUDA: One of the requirements that was placed on the Company was to
develop a storage water master plan and this was in regards to the regrassing
approval that was given to the Company by the Council. The Company has hired
a consultant R. N. Towell Corporation to do the water storage master plan, and
they are on their way and we expect the first draft report to be submitted the
middle of November and the final draft by the middle, I mean the final report a
month after that would be in December first and then we will, this year 2002 at
which time we will transmit their report to the County Council.
The other matter is dealing with the Hulopoe ... well, it's called the Manele
Project District, uh . . . Historic Preservation Area, Kapihaa Preserve. The
Company has submitted a draft memorandum of agreement, a new
memorandum of agreement to the Lanai Archaeological Committee to address
the problems or to address more the development of an interpretative plan for
that preserve, and the Lanai Advi ... uh, Archaeological Committee would still
have to approve that and when that is approved then, uh, they will move forward
on that. That is the basically the two biggest conditions that are still outstanding.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:
District, uh, Mr. Masuda.

Okay.

One quick one on the Koele, yeah, Project

MR. MASUDA: Go ahead, sure.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: That five acre park that the petitioner must create and
maintain what is the status of that?
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MR. MASUDA: The status of that is, um ... you know the, uh ... we have gone
through the subdivision process to subdivide out that five acre piece. We have
submitted and gotten Project District Phase III approval. It's gonna be a private
passive park but open to the public. There will be no gates put up. We have
planned in there jogging paths, barbecue and picnic areas with a comfort station
and parking. We are still reviewing and working with Public Works engineering
on that intersection of Queen and, uh ... I guess Queen and the Project District
road that comes down meeting Queen. There's some drainage improvements
and some sight distance studies that has to be done.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you for that and just to let you know, Mr.
Masuda, I'm making it very clear that I would not support a future request that the
County take over maintenance of this park. I expect the landowner, the petitioner
to maintain the facilities in perpetuity but honoring the requirement that it
maintain a public access or use of that facility because I don't wanna see down
the road what you know we see throughout this County time and time again for
the County to assume parks and other facilities that a land use approval requires
and then the County then takes over the maintenance and cost down the road. I
will not support that kind of request. So I'm being very up front and very clear to
you as a Company and as a petitioner that this is part of the previous
agreements of approval and I expect the Company and, or the request to honor
that and that I will not support the County taking over that responsibility in the
future.
My, my other question, please, Chairman. Part of the ... you know again I've
been following this since 1969 so it was one of the conditions and you have
again, that's why I thank you, you have sent us or through Mr. Goode a
draft--what is it called?--preliminary drainage study for Lanai City. I'm asking Mr.
Molina, uh, I submitted it through Council as a communication to be referred to
Mr. Molina's committee so that Public Works Committee can come to Lanai and
have a community meeting to discuss this drainage master plan. Have you folks
have any addition or changes to what has been sent to the Council?
MR. MASUDA: The draft drainage master plan that was done by Bell Collins, was sent
to the County and I know that there was a representative from the Department of
Public Works Engineering Division that came out here last month with our
consultant to review some of the recommendations made in that draft. I have not
myself seen any comment, written comments yet from the County to the
consultant. So I would guess that it is still under review by the County.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. And I just bring that up because we been
fortunate to get some rains lately after ... some people call five-year drought,
some people it's been a seven-year drought, but mauka of the City between
Cavendish and Queen Street, Plantation or Dole Company use to do a great job
of maintaining drainages and easements throughout this whole community under
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the Dole era. In my review and comments from residents that get impacted,
because the Company has changed their maintenance or philosophy toward
maintaining those drainage easements and channels there has been a lot of silt
built up, and now with rain we're having residents notify me that now what use to
go through those channels is coming through private property. So I would hope
you'd work with us and get that addressed because I don't feel it's fair for us not
to get that drainage square away. What's coming off from the Project District
through Cavendish through the old haole camp, snob hill area down into the
lower residential areas and that's my concern as well as the need for this County
to close up the last open ditch in our community which is on Sixth Street above
Lanai Avenue and Queens. So I'm just putting it on the record because it's
something we need to work together. I'm not saying it's your responsibility or just
the County, but I think we gotta work on this and get all of these things squared
away as part of the conditions of approval. That's all I have for now, Mr.
Chairman.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Thank you. Any other questions. Uh ... since you asked a
question before, Councilmember Nishiki, the Chair's going to take the opportunity
to ask a question before I recognize you.
Ralph, in what has been presented to this point the Chair has two concerns and
one of them has to do with the monitoring of the water quality. Now, you have
established base lines according to the studies that you sent us as to what the
water quality is. At this point what you're presenting is that there been no study
since the storm as to what the cause and effect are. Did I hear that correctly?
MR. MASUDA: Uh ...
CHAIR ARAKAWA: In other words your expert on water quality for the bay-MR. MASUDA: Dr. Brock.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: --Dr. Brock has been doing water, he's been setting baseline
studies and he's been monitoring the cause and effects.
MR. MASUDA: That's right.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: But you cannot answer to this Committee at this point as to what
has happened since the storm because there had been no study done for that
cause and effect-MR. MASUDA: No.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: --or has there been a study done?
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MR. MASUDA: This, this ... I received tonight the executive summary from the report
that looked at the water quality in an area fronting Hulopoe-Manele Bay Golf
Course development and this is Part A the water chemistry monitoring program
report and if I may read from this report, um ...
?: What's the date?
CHAIR ARAKAWA: What's the date of the report, Ralph?
MR. MASUDA: Examination of the January 2002 means of parameters measured
(inaudible) fronting the development at those, to those at control stations
(inaudible) remove from development found that the greatest mean
concentrations of all for all parameters except (inaudible) where at control station
suggesting that the runoff was more severe at stations away from the
development than at Hulopoe Bay. These findings suggest that the best
management practices put into place to control runoff as well as the better
vegetative cover afforded by the Manele Bay Golf Course probably served to
reduce the inputs to ocean, to the ocean relative to those from surroundings
natural fully vegetated terrain. Despite the safeguards, the 7 inch 24 hour rainfall
event as measured at Hulopoe Bay on 29 January 2002 did result in
considerable runoff to the sea. This is, um ... and continuing onto this ... I will
have copies made available to the Committee members also.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay.
MR. MASUDA: Thus despite the imposition of a high rainfall event causing severe
runoff along Lanai's east and southern shores that resulted in changes in water
quality, these changes are expected to be transitory. Inclusion and examination
of the January 2002 data with the data from the 145 month period of this study
has found little significant change suggesting that the development and operation
of the Manele Bay Golf Course or the recent residential construction as occurring
through the January 2002 sample period has had no measurable impact with the
respect to the water quality of Hulopoe Bay. In short the quality of the waters
fronting the project as well as the controls are typical of well flushed open
Hawaiian coast. And this is taken from, this is the executive summary from the
last quarterly report that Dr. Brock prepared-CHAIR ARAKAWA: Ralph.
MR. MASUDA: --and this was done right after the storm.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: That was done after the storm?
MR. MASUDA: That's right.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: So essentially what Dr. Brock is saying that the water is cleaner?
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MR. MASUDA: There was, there was sediment entering Hulopoe Bay as well as-CHAIR ARAKAWA: But cleaner than in other areas?
MR. MASUDA: That's right.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Did he also in doing this, was he also able to verify that the type of
siltation that came from the subdivision was less harmful to the environment?
MR. MASUDA: Less-CHAIR ARAKAWA: (inaudible)
MR. MASUDA: I don't know how his-CHAIR ARAKAWA: From a chemical stand point-MR. MASUDA: Yeah.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Because you put different types of substance because you're now
using the I guess the powder off of the gravel-MR. MASUDA: Uh-huh.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: --as well as the runoff from the golf course, whatever chemicals,
whatever things that were in there it's a different type of sedimentation correct?
MR. MASUDA: With different parameters in terms of-CHAIR ARAKAWA:
With parameters was that more or less damaging to the
environment than normal runoff?
(pause)
MR. MASUDA: There is a paragraph in here that deals with the analysis of the different
stations that, that Dr. Brock did do analysis on and, and ... you want me to read
that, this portion-CHAIR ARAKAWA: Yeah, go ahead.
MR. MASUDA: --is that okay?
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Yeah. I just want you to best explain and answer the question.
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MR. MASUDA: Okay, the first analysis considers all stations in aggregate. For
example, experimental plus controls and makes the comparison between sample
dates prior to any golf construction that was the base line period that he did the
study. December 1989 through January 1993 five sample periods to the sample
periods during and following construction of the golf course since January 1993
to present we did 35 sample periods. This analysis found statistically significant
differences in mean concentrations of nitrate nitrogen, total dissolve nitrogen,
silica, salinity chlorophyll-a and pH.
During and post construction
means ... significantly greater than the pre-construction means include total
design nitrogen, pre-construction mean 75.61 micrograms per liter, post
construction 98.10 micrograms per liter and, uh ... and salinity pre-construction
34.497 parts per 1,000, parts per trillion and all sample dates mean all later
sample dates at 34.678 parts per trillion. This differences are well within the
normal ranges encountered in Hawaiian waters and have no relationship to the
development. In marine settings total dissolved nitrogen is derived from a
number of sources which are primarily related to community metabolism.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: So basically what I heard is that everything is within the normal
standard?
MR. MASUDA: That's right.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. And the other question that I have for has to deal with the
damage that was done to the houses that are existing. What are you going to be
doing to trying to protect those houses people have where the runoff went
through their houses? What kind of program do you have that you are working
on?
MR. MASUDA: I'm gonna have to refer that question to Buddy.
MR. HUMPHRIES: We are working on some of the skirt areas between the roads into
the courtyards of these houses so as to be sure that in case of a catastrophic
event none of the water coming off the road will enter the courtyard of those
houses and that was the, uh ... that was the problem that we had with the
damage and so we are tearing those out, rebuilding them so there is a real
positive high point there where that water can't get across if we should have that
problem in the future. I'm not sure if that answers your question.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: That answers the question because I'm looking at health and
safety issues for those residents that you actually are living in those houses and
if the flooding goes through the houses there need to be some way to rectify that.
MR. HUMPHRIES: Yeah.
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CHAIR ARAKAWA: And what I'm hearing you say is that you are working on a design
so that the water will not go directly through those houses and affect those
houses negatively.
MR. HUMPHRIES: Yes. There, there was interior drainage within adjacent to the
houses and there was a, um, in some areas a problem with the maintenance of
those drains so ... and that's done by a separate company than ours, but we've
emphasized the need to make sure that those drains are maintained. In addition
to that like I say we've increased the high area between the road service and the
courtyard areas and between those two items we don't anticipate that problem
again.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay.
MR. HUMPHRIES: As I've said earlier we've increased the channels, the swales
adjacent to the roads and the capacity of those has been increased by a factor of
three so is to make sure that water cannot inundate the road and it goes into the
proper drainage swale or gulch.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Thank you. Councilmember Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. Mr. Chairman, I, I want our staff, if Mr. Raatz is
listening, to look at the Hookulea situation that occurred on the Big Island.
?: (inaudible)
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Excuse me, whatever, however you enunciate it. That
case reviews the kind of concerns that Ron you bring up tonight and being that I
do not feel that there perhaps has been a sufficient concerned raised by Ron and
yet nothing being done also by organization in regards to any kind of filing of a
concern. I just feel like we need to look at this and pursuit it the same way that
Hokulea or whatever that name is, uh, was done because I think it was a
significant court case and the developer I don't know exactly what occurred to
them but I think this case may demonstrate what government needs to do in its
vigilance of developments and actions that runoff concerns bring to any given
area. Are you familiar with that case, sir?
MR. HUMPHRIES: No, I'm not. And I apologize if I haven't conveyed the concern that
the Company has 'cause there has been a lot of concern and a lot of study put
into this. The fact is the development was built in accordance with documents
that were designed by professionals, they were approved by the County and we
built in accordance with that. What we as a Company have done is over and
above that we're studying to a greater degree making improvements out of our
own pocket (change of tape) this doesn't happen again. We're not trying to
place blame elsewhere, but we are being very proactive in resolving this
situation.
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah and, and I don't know if you know if, you should
look at that case also because perhaps some of the things that now you're about
to do may be not enough and, and that case may really spell out to a developer
you are to be more cautious and also to government our Planning Department,
our Public Works Department on, on how we really treat near shore development
and how drainage is addressed that's all. The fact that we have proof that
something occurred and the fact that you represent through some of your
documentation that some place was worse than the place where we developed,
to me doesn't hold any defense as to what you're doing to our ocean that's all I'm
saying you know and, and I'm not saying that you're guilty. I'm just saying that I
take it seriously.
MR. HUMPHRIES: Well, and I take it seriously too-COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah.
MR. HUMPHRIES: --and, and I think what you said is correct because it is our ocean.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Right.
MR. HUMPHRIES: We are good corporate citizen.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah.
MR. HUMPHRIES: We are concerned with the water quality.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. And Mr. Chairman, Ralph gave us one person's,
um ... report who has been, that has been cast by whatever the MOA or
whatever it is, Ron, that you're dealing with, but that is, that is not enough for me
that's all, but thank you for handing over the document to us perhaps we can
pursue it now in committee, Mr. Chairman. Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: And Councilmember Nishiki if I can ask as Chair for our staff, um,
what specific area of that Hokulea document that, uh, did you want us to
research, uh ...
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: The, the case about runoff that the Native Hawaiian
Group or whatever the owners in that area addressed, uh, that went into the
ocean and I don't know what that court decision was so I'm not able to speak
with any kind of confidence, but I think that's something that our legal team that
we have hired working for Council Services needs to look at for us.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, so we're, we're, we're specifically gonna be looking at the
runoff issue.
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Councilwoman Johnson.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Um, yes, and I just have a couple of request to not of
the individuals but, you know, just to have a question answered with regard to the
aspect of segmentation where sometimes when land is split up and it's less than
the 15 acres, what are the triggers that exist over the 15 acre and what
requirements would not be applicable under the 15 acres. That's one thing to
have our staff investigate. The other thing would be the EPA. I would like some
kind of response or letter written to them the Clean Water Branch to find out also
if there's any MPDES permits that were required and then to get any updates if
there was anything from the Army Crops of Engineers. I know that water clarity
is one of the issues, but perhaps if the . . . a letter could be sent from this
Committee just inquiring of those agencies, you know, this would be very
important. And the final thing is that we do have somebody who took over, uh, I
just found that out from Mr. Goode today, Zoe Norcross took over for Rob
Mullane or is doing essentially what Rob Mullane was doing and if we could
maybe consult with her, ask her her opinion of some of this runoff and, you know,
any potential damage that it may be causing to shoreline erosions. So if she
could give us her opinion or findings about any of the things that we're looking at
I would really like to see that, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Thank you. Perhaps we can direct, uh, your, some of your
questions to Director John Min. John, in, um, what Councilwoman Johnson is
asking about the separation or segmentation of the project, uh, to make it less
than the 15 acres that would go before State Land Use Commission so that we're
only taking this portion of it out of the major project your comments on doing this?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman, before Mr. Masuda responds, may I ask you
if we still just dealing questions for the applicant only or just questions to any
party?
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Um, I'm specifically requesting that because Councilwoman
Johnson mentioned that and I believe the Director is probably the one that from
the County side is suppose to be representing why this can be done. Okay, I'm
not necessarily looking at an answer from the applicant at this point. So Director
Min I'd really like to have the Department answer why segmentation, is
segmentation allowed or not allowed, and what are the rules pertaining to
segmentation from a larger parcel, um, to be able just to take a portion of it for
rezoning.
MR. MIN: Well, I'm not ... in this particular case
uh, is approximately 5 acres, um ... and
District, um ... it doesn't appear in, in what
segmentation as we would think of it where

the, um, the proposed project area,
this is part of the Manele Project
is being proposed that this is, um, a
there's a larger, urn, or subsequent
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phases of development that are being proposed. I mean this is the third
increment to the Manele Terraces Project. It's a defined area surrounded by golf
course, uh, and there's also some residential which was already zoned. So in
this particular instance it does not appear that there's a segmentation issue
relative to this application.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Does that answer your question, Jo Anne?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I'm not sure if I agree with that, but it's only because
I'm not looking at it as the increment of this. What I'm looking at it is that if it is
part of a larger area, then if this was under the 15 acres what would the triggers
be if it was something that's over 15 acres? And what I'm trying to establish is if
its ... there's gonna be additional development in that same area is it because
there's a trigger that would be or a threshold let's say that would be lower for all
parts of this particular I guess the Terraces Project and what would the
differences be between that and let's say anything over 15 acres. I'm just trying
to establish that but I would really prefer an answer in writing, you know, rather
than just talk about this.
MR. MASUDA: Mr. Chairman, can I try to clarify that also? The Manele Project District,
there's a total of 55 acres designated for Multi-Family development. This is the
third increment of, uh ... the first increment was, uh, recall ... it's all Terraces at
Manele increment 1, increment 2, and this is the 3rd increment which is, which
are separate parcels in itself. This parcel involves 12.4 acres, it's a parcel in
itself and the reason we're here for a Boundary Amendment is because it's in the
Rural district. We need to change that Rural district to the Urban district in order
to develop this urban type of development which would be a multi-family project.
That's, that's why we're here in front of the Council and we're still in front of the
Lanai Planning Commission in their review of Special Management Area use
permit and our Project District Phase II application. So the Planning Commission
is still holding that in abeyance until the Council takes action on our Boundary
Amendment request.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Uh, having heard what you just said, one of the
questions then would be that when you went for the original application let's say
for the whole 55 acres and you knew that these were the things that you were
gonna be doing I guess essentially in those areas, why didn't it come forward as
one proposals-MR. MASUDA: At that time, at that time.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: --and at that time instead of segmenting it into these
other things?
MR. MASUDA: Right. We did, we did, uh, go into the Land Use Commission and Ron
touched, touched on it how the, uh, you know, we went in for 130 plus acres, uh,
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in the Rural district to change that to Urban and also 143 acres in the Ag district
to change that to Urban. Now because of some procedural happening that
happened in the Land Use Commission at the close of the hearing and by the
time they took action it passed this deadline, uh ... LSG and their attorney I
guess appealed to the courts the decision of the Land Use Commission and the
courts then overturned the action of the Land Use Commission which approved
the Rural to Urban and the incremental approval from Ag to Urban to the
Company. So this 12.4 acres was part of that original approval to, from Rural to
Urban but then because it, the court overruled the decision it reverted back to
Rural. So the Company then decided that for its residential development they
will develop for rural house lots rather than the urban type, but this left this 12.4
acres still in the Rural district. So now we're here to change that to Urban so we
can start to proceed to do that project.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:
know talking about--

The documentation for what you just referred you

MR. MASUDA: Oh, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: --that's within our-?: (inaudible)
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: --it's right there. I think I did recall seeing something
of that. So I just wanna understand though because I think that it's really
important to all of us that, you know, whatever the protections are both for the
environment, for the surrounding neighbors that all of those I guess thresholds
that whatever the triggers are that causes certain regulatory I guess agencies to
look at this that all of that is done just to protect the public's interest. So that's
my concern, you know, and I think that I kind of understand where you're going
so I, I appreciate it.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Thank you. Any other questions?
?: (inaudible)
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, um ... go ahead.
5-minute recess first?

Uh, Riki, do you want me to take a

?: (inaudible)
CHAIR ARAKAWA: We've been going for almost two hours, Council members. So the
Chair will take a 5-minute recess. Recess. (gavel)
RECESS:
RECONVENE:

7:50 p.m.
8:05 p.m.
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Call the meeting back to order. (gavel) At this time, Council members, we've
heard a lot of the discussion and I think that there are some areas that we have
that need to be discussed a little bit more. I've heard a lot of concern about the
drainage issue and discussion about sedimentation basins and retention basins,
urn, water quality in the bay. And at this point unless there is objection I'm gonna
ask for a deferral, um, but I'm gonna, before I do that I ask each of you as
Council members what your opinion is as to that or if you're satisfied with what
the Company's putting out to this point and if there are any other areas that you
are not comfortable with to this point. So why don't we start down ... we'll start
down with Councilmember Molina and work our way down.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, thank you, Chair. I concur with your opinion,
urn ... I, also I'd like to maybe make a request from staff to get a report from the
Department of Health with regards to ciguatera concern that was brought up by
one of the testifiers tonight along with all the other concerns. I think it's a work in
progress still and, um ... I support your suggestion for deferral at this time, Mr.
Chair.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Yeah, thank you. Staff ... David, you got that the cigua ... to
Department of Health? Okay, Councilmember Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman, you know, this is a difficult request for me in
particular. This project already has received zoning through Project District
ordinance. It was one of the land . . . landmark ordinances passed by this
County whereby the Koele-Manele Project Districts were the first of its kind. I
would agree that, uh . . . since the courts reversed the State Land Use
Commission's classifications and conditions and hearing the comments of
testifiers as well as the Council members, I will not be objecting to your
recommendations of a deferral this evening. However, I still feel that it has merit.
I think there's ways to hold the Company accountable. I think there's some
conditions that we may want to consider if this is, if I say if this is to move forward
and so at this time I'd like to put my request forward to the Company. One, are
we still looking at the same levels of density or as we were made to understand
there would be fewer units than originally proposed? I would like to know the
Company if there would be any objections to a condition, potential conditions of
large retention basins mauka of the Project District, uh, and as an example of
what Makena Resorts did above their golf course to mitigate any runoffs from the
mauka side before it even hits the Project District boundaries. Because I think
you as a Company would agree with the community that it is to no one's
advantage to harm the Hulopoe-Manele Conservation District. It is a natural
amenity for you. It serves you no purpose to have it endangered or lessen in its
quality. So I believe this is a consideration you need to really think hard about.
One thing this island has and this Company has is land and so as my
understanding of the specifics between the 10th and 18th hole of The Challenge at
Manele, I still feel that your setbacks in its proximity to the golf course holes is,
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needs to be expanded. I think it's two--you've taken the minimum setbacks but I
don't ... you know I can tell you I'm a golfer and even the good golfers screw up
and I would hate to have conditions whereby it looks like the 9th hole at Manele
right now where you have units in my opinion too close to the course. I think it's
to you--the courses benefit as well as your potential ownerships benefits that you
consider increasing the setback on the 10th and 18th holes for increments C or, or
3 whichever is gonna be properly called. I would like to have the Corporation
Counsel respond for this Committee an understanding of what is the County of
Maui's jurisdiction, if any, with the Memorandum of Agreement between Lanaians
for Sensible Growth, the Office of Hawaiian Affairs, and Castle & Cooke Lanai.
Also I would like Corporation Counsel working with the Planning Department Mr.
Min and the Company to see if the original Findings of Facts and Conclusion
Law, the State Land Use Commission ... recommended or agreed to approve
still has any valid points that needs to be addressed by this Committee and if or
has the Company already addressed some of those concerns listed in the
conditions from the Land Use Commission and have already mitigated or
complied with those outstanding points of concern.
And the last I would say it's just a comment, Mr. Chairman. The County needs to
also I would say fulfill our parts. It was brought up about I think Phase II or
increment B regarding Mr. Ball's concern of the fire. The Company submitted
and you can check the records when they apply for the building permits and they
sent in their plans they got approved under what the County operated as the
rules. The rules have changed subsequently but yet we're now holding them to a
different standard of what was applied to and approved. The Company has
agreed to do it, but I think we need to be a little bit more fair and not pick on
certain applicants only and that the County needs to be fair in its enforcement of
the County laws and regulations. And so I appreciate what Ms. Johnson brought
up but again the point is we must be fair in our enforcement of the County laws
'cause I find it interesting that only this project or this phase has been brought
into question after they have complied with the rules of the department and the
requirements of a building permit.
So, again, Chairman, if you, if we do defer this I would ask that you give sufficient
time for my concerns to be addressed and the rest of the Committee, but I feel
that eventually we need to be fair and give this Company a decision so that they
may be able to move forward one way or the other.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Councilmember Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: No comment, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Councilmember Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: With regard to Neil Ball's request about the sprinkler
system too I think their point was well taken that it should be in particularly rural
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areas where we have our agricultural lands even on Maui proper being
urbanized. We do have to be fair and so I would also hope that one of the things
that comes out of this is that we set some kind of a standard and then have that
either transmitted to the Planning Commissioners as a standard requirement or
change our ordinance so that there is some kind of uniformity and I do agree with
that because these people should not be held to a higher standard. Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: So Councilmember Molina, perhaps we should bring that issue, we
will refer that issue to fire sprinklers standards to your committee. Okay,
Councilmember Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: No comment, Chair.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Councilmember Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No objection to deferral.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Councilmember Carroll.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Thank you, Chair. I feel if we had enough time tonight
that we might be able to do a lot of the mitigation out here, but it seems like there
is so much now, but I would only like to say that I would hope that the applicant
working with the community and the County and the different departments and
have at least address all the things that came up tonight and hopefully at the next
meeting we will have enough information and that we can have enough time to
proceed to go over and look at the mitigating factors that can be put into place to
make this project work. Thank you.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Councilmember Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yes, thank you. I noted that, um . . . the Lanai
Planning Commission had some conditions attached to their recommendation
and one of them was that fire sprinklers be included and one of the other
conditions has to do with the lighting which reduces vision of the night sky and
you are aware I think that we are going through that subcommittee and perhaps if
you stay abreast of what those things are even though it's not passed yet, it won't
blindside you later on when this does pass. So I call attention to the Outdoor
Lighting Standard Subcommittee under Chairman Molina.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Is there anyone else that wanted to express an opinion on a
condition? Councilmember Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE: Um ... Mr. Chair regarding the fire sprinkler issue, um,
because it seems that that would be under the purview of Committee of the
Whole, I've had a preliminary discussion with backup staff for that committee and
it seems like it would be appropriate request to the Fire Chief from the Committee
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of the Whole to request for a proposal to deal with, uh ... an amendment to the
current that would deal with rural areas and sprinkler, sprinkler system, urn, you
know, I mean along that lines but coming out of Committee of the Whole and so
I'll go back and talk to staff and we'll generate a letter and initiate that
correspondence so we can move on that.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay, originally I thought Public Works might be the one, but if,
urn, what we'll do is we'll generate the request and then you can defer to
whichever committee is appropriate.
Thank you.
If, uh, no other
recommendations then the Chair is going to ask are there any objections to
deferral?
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
CHAIR ARAKAWA: Okay. Any other comments or statements that any of the Council
members want to make? If not, uh, thank you very much. We will defer this
item. I'm planning to come back, the Chair would like to come back on this item
within about a month or so. So all of you that have questions please try and get
resolved as soon as possible because this has been a lingering item in our
committee, okay. Meeting adjourned. (gavel)
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